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DATE: Februaty 5, 1998 

TO: 
FROM: 

Director, Division of Records and Reporting {Bayo) A'v~ 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis {Dra,perl ~~ 
Division of Legal Services {Cruz-Bustlllo)~'-a \\\J v ,,fl] \ t19f' 
Application by Gulf Power Company to Issue and Sell Secuj\tltis RE: 

Agenda: PIJce on February 17. 1998 - Consent Agenda 

Critical Datos: None 

Special Instructions: S:\PSCIAFA\WP\980091.RCM 

Please place the following request for applicatlon on the consent agcndJ for approval: 

DOCKET NO. 980091-El - Application by Gulf Power Company for IWihorlly to receive equity 
funds from the Soolhem CompiUly. issue and sell long·lerm debt and equity securities. and issue 
and sell shorHcnn deb! sccuritics during the twelve month period ending March 3 1. 1999. 111C 
maximum amount or common equity contributions received from Southern Cnmpany. lhc 
ma11imum amount or equity sccu.ritics issued and the muimum priociple amount or long-tenn 
debt securities issued will total not more than S300 mill ion. 1bc nuximum principal amoonl 
or shon-tcnn debt at 11ny ooe lime will tl'!al DOl more than S I 85 million. 
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